
 

2023 Request for Proposals  

Questions and Answers 

 

 

Posted 10/20/2023 

1. Question: I have a Project that does not yet have a System Impact Study from PJM. Does that 

automatically disqualify my Project from participating in the RFP? 

Answer: Yes. A completed system impact study (Section 8.1.6) is an Eligibility & Threshold 

Requirement for participation in this RFP. 

2. Question:  Will KPCO consider alternate sizes and pricing for the same Project? 

Answer: Yes. Bidders are encouraged to submit Alternate Proposals for different pricing, sizes, 

and terms. Please follow the instructions in the Bid materials and appendices that are made 

available after execution of the Confidentiality Agreement. 

3. Question:  Do I need to submit a financing plan for already existing assets?  If not, is there any 

other information we need to provide? 

Answer: A Proposal for a Project that is already in Commercial Operation does not need to 

provide any financing documentation. Please ensure that the documents requested in Appendix 

D – Bidder’s Credit-Related Information are provided with your Proposal. 

 

Posted 10/13/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 10/6/2023 to 10/13/2023. 

 

Posted 10/06/2023 

4. Question: Would Kentucky Power accept an Earth Mount solar project if it meets all RFP 

requirements? 

Answer: Yes, Kentucky Power will accept a Proposal from an Earth Mount Solar Project provided 

it meets the Eligibility and Threshold Requirements in Section 8 of the RFP. 

5. Question:  Do I have to execute a Confidentiality Agreement with Kentucky Power if I already 

have an Agreement in place with a different AEP Operating Company? 



Answer: Yes, The Confidentiality Agreement is Operating Company and RFP specific. A new 

Agreement will need to be executed for each RFP.  

6. Question:  The Battery Storage RFP document specifies a yearly range of cycles between 100 

and 350.   Pricing will change depending on how many times per year the battery will be cycled 

and I am curious if Kentucky Power has a preferred cycle amount within that range. 

Answer: The Company does not have a preferred cycle amount and welcomes the submission of 

alternate proposals. 

Posted 09/29/2023 

There were no questions for the week of 09/22/2023 to 09/29/2023. 

 

 

 

 

 


